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RFP-2011-44 — Enhancements of Global Reporting Tool
Answers to questions from Potential Bidders
4 - October - 2011

What is the expected date of completion of development of this application?
November 20, 2011

Is the report generation mechanism already built for the existing 25 indicators the same that
is to be used for the additional 30 indicators?
Yes

To enhance the system for additional 30 indicators do we need to use the same database
and modify it for additional 30 indicators or do we need to build a separate database and
integrate it with the existing one?

Use the same Drupal/MySQL database.

As per our understanding this project is about enhancing the reporting feature of existing
application. Or do we need to build a standalone application and integrate it with the
existing application?

The objective of this project is to enhance the current reporting system. The additional 30
indicator forms should integrate along-side the existing 25 forms. Developing a standalone
application will not be necessary.

Is data entry of any old records is out of scope of this project?
Correct. The contractor will not need to enter data from any old records.

Do the screens as shown in the different tabs of ‘Annex 2-a-uall_reportingform_en.xls’
need to be designed and built?
Yes

Is the start date of the project ‘Enhancements of Global Reporting Tool’ Oct 20th?
Yes

How much are the expected duration for the application development and the support &
maintenance work for the 'Enhancements of Global Reporting Tool' project. Please provide
the duration for each activity separately.

Duration of development is from October 20" to November 20™. Duration of support &
maintenance is 8 days, to be used until March 31, 2012.

Please provide details for current state of the application.
The current application is under testing. They are not open to users yet. Expected
Completion data is October 20",

Please provide technical and architectural details of current application.
The current application is developed on the Drupal platform with the webforms module. The
database is a MySQL data.
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Q. What is the meaning of ‘The first delivery of the tool will be on November 20, 2011’?

A. This means the beta release of the application for user acceptance testing is November 20,
2011.

Q. Please share the structure and complexity of all indicators details and form.

A The Annex 2 file ‘Annex 2-a-uall_reportingform_en.xls’ contains details of 10 of the
indicator forms. The remaining 20 indicators are described in Annex 1, Section 1.3.

Q. Please specify the duration for application support activity for users.

A. Application support to end users is not in the scope of this contract.

Q. Please provide the details of different user roles and the access rights for each role.

A. Please see Annex 1, section 1.6 for details of user roles and access rights.



